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SBD1
PART A

INVITATION TO BID
YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE EZEMVELO KZN WILDLIFE
QOUTE NO: 0010163546 CLOSING DATE: 18 February2022 CLOSING TIME: 11:00

DESCRIPTION
Supply, Deliver and offloading of Prefab offices and storage container at Kenneth stainbank Nature
Reserve office in Durban

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE SUBMITTED BY E-MAIL OF FAX
Submission of proposals: proposals must be emailed to procurement@kznwildlife.com with a copy to
Mr. M. Phoswa at Mthokozisi.phoswa@kznwildlife.com

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:
CONTACT PERSON Mthokozisi Phoswa CONTACT PERSON Gugu Khumalo
TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 845 1733 TELEPHONE NUMBER 031 274 1156
FACSIMILE NUMBER 0862958579 FACSIMILE NUMBER 086 532 6434
E-MAIL ADDRESS Mthokozisi.Phoswa@Kznwildlife.com E-MAIL ADDRESS Gugu.khumalo@kznwildlife.com
SUPPLIER INFORMATION
NAME OF BIDDER
POSTAL ADDRESS
STREET ADDRESS
TELEPHONE
NUMBER CODE NUMBER
CELLPHONE
NUMBER
FACSIMILE
NUMBER CODE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS
VAT REGISTRATION
NUMBER
SUPPLIER
COMPLIANCE
STATUS

TAX
COMPLIANCE
SYSTEM PIN: OR

CENTRAL
SUPPLIER
DATABASE
No: MAAA

B-BBEE STATUS
LEVEL
VERIFICATION
CERTIFICATE

TICK APPLICABLE BOX]

Yes No

B-BBEE STATUS
LEVEL SWORN
AFFIDAVIT

[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]

Yes No

[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSEs)
MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE]
ARE YOU THE
ACCREDITED
REPRESENTATIVE
IN SOUTH AFRICA
FOR THE GOODS
/SERVICES /WORKS
OFFERED?

Yes No

[IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]

ARE YOU A FOREIGN
BASED SUPPLIER
FOR THE GOODS
/SERVICES /WORKS
OFFERED?

Yes No

[IF YES, ANSWER THE
QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW ]

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS
IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? YES NO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? YES NO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? YES NO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? YES NO
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? YES NO
IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.
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